0000256

From: Tyler Laughlin

To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: Re: Carbon cap letter
Date: 06/25/2012 10:44 PM
Donel

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2012, at 7:28 PM, "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com> wrote:

All: -

This is a very good letter from General Pruitt. However, the deadline to file any version
is today. Thus, if you have a corrected version | believe you may need to send it out
tonight. Not to be overly cautious on this point, but maybe you can send it from home.

To file you go to http://www.regulations.gov, under the docket number “EPA-HQ—
OAR-2011-0660." From the docket folder, click the “Comment Now!” button and
follow instructions to submit.

Again, in less than a week your office has gotten the bi-partisan support of twelve
states which is a very good outcome.

Thank you.
Rod Hastie
-From: I\glgLLaughhu@gag_(zlngw [l.'na.ilto:Tylér.Laughlin@oag.ok.go.v]

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 06:51 PM
To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: Fwd: Carbon cap letter

Here is the most up to date and corrected version. Oklahoma and
Michigan are in the header and the alphabetization issue should be
correct both on the header and signature page.

We will get it resubmitted tomorrow electronically. Should we worry about
te hard copies being resubmitted?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tyler Laughlin" <Tyle in@oag.ok.gov>

To: "Clayton Eubanks" <Clayton.Eubanks@oag.ok.gov>

Cc: "Melissa Houston" <Melissa. oag.ok.gov>
Subject: Re: Carbon cap letter
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Clayton,

I'm not sure how we missed it but I did not put Michigan at
the very top of the letter although their signature is on the
letter. I think we need to resubmit the draft as a correction to
today's letter. I'm so sorry that I did not catch that! Here is
the updated letter.

Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103
From: Clayton Eubanks/OAG

To: Tyler Laughlin/OAG@OAG,

Cc: Melissa Houston/OAG@OAG, Rob Hudson/OAG@OAG,
Tom Bates/OAG@OAG
Date: 06/25/2012 02:15 PM

Subject: Re: Carbon cap letter

Ok sounds good!

Thanks Tyler
P. CLAYTON EUBANKS

Assistant Attorney General
Public Protection Unit/Environment

Office of the Attorney General of Oklahoma

313 NL.E. 21st Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Tel: (405) 522-8992
Fax:(405) 522-0085

clayton.eubanks@oag.ok.gov
From: Tyler Laughlin/OAG

To: Clayton Eubanks/OAG@OAG,

Cc:  Melissa Houston/OAG@OAG, Rob Hudson/OAG@OAG,
Tom Bates/OAG@OAG
Date: 06/25/2012 02:15 PM

Subject: Re: Carbon cap letter
Rod Hastie and I are working on Virginia and Indiana. I'm
going to give them 45 more minutes before we finalize the
signature page. I was able to lock South Dakota down. That
makes our count 12 including Oklahomal!

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
Date: 06/25/2012 02:13 PM
Subject: Re: Carbon cap letter

Tyler,

Do you have this letter ready to go? Please email it to me in
pdf as soon as it is done so I can file it on the Regulations.gov
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site

P. CLAYTON EUBANKS

Assistant Attorney General

Public Protection Unit/Environment

Office of the Attorney General of Oklahoma

313 N.E. 21st Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Tel: (405) 522-8992

Fax:(405) 522-0085

clayton.eubanks@oag.ok.gov

From: Tyler Laughlin/OAG

To: Melissa Houston/OAG@OAG,

Cc: "Clayton Eubanks" <Clayton.Eubanks@oag.ok.gov>, Rob
Hudson/OAG@OAG, Tom Bates/OAG@OAG

Date: 06/25/2012 09:29 AM

Subject: Re: Carbon cap letter

Michigan's AG, Bill Schuette, just called to say they will be
joining as well. I'll have their signature in a few minutes.
That brings our total to 10 confirmed states.

Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: Melissa Houston/OAG

To: "Tyler Laughlin" <Tyler.Laughli .gov>, "Clayton
Eubanks" <Clayton.Eubanks@oag.ok.gov>,

Cc: Tom Bates/OAG@OAG, Rob Hudson/OAG

Date: 06/25/2012 07:00 AM

Subject: Carbon cap letter

Just a reminder that the letter must be uploaded today. I
believe Clayton was going to upload it. Tyler is finalizing the
electronic signatures this morning. I had one on my voice mail
- I think GA that we need to make sure we have. Thanks for
all your help on getting this done.

Now on to sign ons for Hydraulic Fracturing and FOIA... Good
times.

Sent from the Blackberry of Melissa Mclawhorn Houston
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From: Hastie, Roderick

To: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.aov; Clayton.Eubanks@oaq.ok.qov
Cc: issa.Hou ok.qov

Subject: Re: Fwd: Carbon cap letter

Date: 06/25/2012 07:28 PM

All:

This is a very good letter from General Pruitt. However, the deadline to file any version is today.
Thus, if you have a corrected version | believe you may need to send it out tonight. Not to be overly
cautious on this point, but maybe you can send it from home.

To file you go to http://www.regulations.gov, under the docket number “EPA-HQ-OAR-2011-
0660.” From the docket folder, click the “Comment Now!” button and follow instructions to submit.

Again, in less than a week your office has gotten the bi-partisan support of twelve states which is a
very good outcome.

Thank you.
Rod Hastie

From Tyler. Laughhn@oag ok.gov [ma;lto Tyler Laughlm@oag ok gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 06:51 PM )

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: Fwd: Carbon cap letter

Here is the most up to date and corrected version. Oklahoma and Michigan are in the
header and the alphabetization issue should be correct both on the header and
signature page.

We will get it resubmitted tomorrow electronically. Should we worry about te hard
copies being resubmitted?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tyler Laughlin" < Laughli .ok.gov>
To: "Clayton Eubanks" <Clayton ks@oa ov>

Cc: "Melissa Houston" <Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov>
Subject: Re: Carbon cap letter

Clayton,

I'm not sure how we missed it but I did not put Michigan at the very top
of the letter although their signature is on the letter. I think we need to
resubmit the draft as a correction to today's letter. I'm so sorry that I did
not catch that! Here is the updated letter.
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Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: Clayton Eubanks/OAG

To: Tyler Laughlin/OAG@OAG,

Cc:  Melissa Houston/OAG@OAG, Rob Hudson/OAG@OAG, Tom
Bates/OAG@OAG

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

Rod Hastie and I are working on Virginia and Indiana. I'm going to give
them 45 more minutes before we finalize the signature page. I was able
to lock South Dakota down. That makes our count 12 including
Oklahoma!

Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: Clayton Eubanks/OAG

To: Tyler Laughlin/OAG@OAG,

Cc: Melissa Houston/OAG@OAG, Rob Hudson/OAG@OAG, Tom
Bates/OAG@OAG

Date: 06/25/2012 02:13 PM

Subject: Re: Carbon cap letter

Tyler,

Do you have this letter ready to go? Please email it to me in pdf as soon
as it is done so I can file it on the Regulations.gov site

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

Michigan's AG, Bill Schuette, just called to say they will be joining as well.
I'll have their signature in a few minutes. That brings our total to 10
confirmed states.

Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: Melissa Houston/OAG

To: "Tyler Laughlin™ <Tyler. Laugbl n@oag.ok.gov>, "Clayton Eubanks"
<C .Eubanks@o

Ce: Tom Bates/OAG@OAG, Rob Hudson/OAG

Date: 06/25/2012 07:00 AM

Subject: Carbon cap letter

Just a reminder that the letter must be uploaded today. I believe Clayton
was going to upload it. Tyler is finalizing the electronic signatures this
morning. I had one on my voice mail - I think GA that we need to make
sure we have. Thanks for all your help on getting this done.

Now on to sign ons for Hydraulic Fracturing and FOIA... Good times.

Sent from the Blackberry of Melissa Mclawhorn Houston
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From: Hastie, Roderick

To: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov
Subject: Re: Fwd: Carbon cap letter
Date: 06/25/2012 07:12 PM

The deadline is today. You must submit today.
Rod

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov]
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

From: "Tyler Laughlin” <Tyler.Laughli gov>
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

o o S o)

From: Tyler Laughlin/OAG

To: Clayton Eubanks/OAG@OAG,

Cc: Melissa Houston/OAG@OAG, Rob Hudson/OAG@OAG, Tom
Bates/OAG@OAG :

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

Tyler, '

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

Cc:  "Clayton Eubanks" <Clayton.Eubanks@oag.ok.gov>, Rob
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

To: "Tyler Laughlin" < L in@oag.ok.gov>, "Clayton Eubanks"
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<Clayton.Eubanks@oag.ok.gov>,

Cc: Tom Bates/OAG@OAG, Rob Hudson/OAG

Date: 06/25/2012 07:00 AM

Subject:  Carbon cap letter
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
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0000265

From: Tyler Laughlin

To: Rod Hastie

Subject: Fwd: Carbon cap letter

Date: 06/25/2012 05:51 PM

Attachments: pdated Multi-State AG Sign- A Cart ap.pdf

Here is the most up to date and corrected version. Oklahoma and Michigan are in the
header and the alphabetization issue should be correct both on the header and
signature page.

We will get it resubmitted tomorrow electfonically. Should we worry about te hard
copies being resubmitted?

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tyler Laughlin" <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov>
To: "Clayton Eubanks" <Clayto ba k.gov>

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

313 N.E. 21st Street '

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Tel: (405) 522-8992
Fax:(405) 522-0085

ton.eubanks 0

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
Oklahomal!

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

To: "Tyler Laughlin" <Tyler.La in@oag.ok.gov>, "Clayton Eubanks"
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
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From: astie, Roderick

To: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov

Subject: Re: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap
Date: 06/25/2012 05:46 PM

Tyler:

Sorry to have brought up those items in the header. It will be fine to re-submit.

Please send me the revised version when you caﬁ. Again, this is a very good turnout of states.
Thank you.

Rod Hastie

From: Hastie, Roderick

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 04:55 PM

To: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov>
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Tyler:

If it has not been sent you might want to add Oklahoma in the header of Chief Legal
Officers and place the States in alphabetical order.

Just a thought.

Rod

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 4:50 PM

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

As requested...

Nice working with you, Rod. | look forward to future communications!

Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General
Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com=>
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov=,

Date: 06/25/2012 03:32 PM
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap
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0000269

Tyler:
Its still a very good result in such a short period.

Please send me a copy of the final as filed into the docket.

| am sure you already know that to file you go to http://www.regulations.gov, under

the docket number “EPA-HQ-OAR-2011-0660." From the docket folder, click the
“Comment Now!” button and follow instructions to submit.

Thank you.

Rod Hastie

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 4:07 PM

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Indiana is out. We will be submitting it momentarily.
Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com=>
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov>,

Date: 06/25/2012 02:31 PM
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Tyler:

Then is looks like you only have to hear from IN. Hopefully, VA will send in their own
separate comments.

Rod

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto:Tyler.laughlin@oag.ok.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:30 PM
To: Hastie, Roderick
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Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Virginia is out. They will be considering a different response with a "client agency".
Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com=>
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ck.gov=>,

Date: 06/25/2012 02:18 PM
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Great. You now have a dozen.

Rod

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:14 PM

To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

South Dakota just joined!
Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General
Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: "Hastie, Roderick” <rhastie@hunton.com>
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov=,

Date: 06/25/2012 02:06 PM
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Also, did you get to speak with anyone in Zoeller's office?

Rod

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto:Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:03 PM

To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Rod,
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| like the formatting suggestions! I'll work that in to the next draft.

| called Virginia and emailed them a copy as well. Also [ put a call in to Indiana already. It appears that
Jean Marie Leisher was the recipient in Indiana. We will just have to wait and see what their responses

will be.

If you hear of anything from any state, feel free to shoot me a quick email. Thanks!
Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com=
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov=>,

Date: 06/25/2012 01:56 PM
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Tyler:

| suggest centered under General Pruitt's letterhead should be the following sentence
in bold or underlined.

A Communication from the Chief Legal Officers of the States of
Alabama, Arizona, Arkansas, Kansas, Kentucky,

You can see it in my hand written edit. This is just how a similar comment letter from
Arizona went out on Aug. 4, 2011 which included Oklahoma and other states.

Also, we have contacted VA so fingers are crossed they will contact you.
Thank you.

Rod Hastie
Hunton & Williams

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 11:26 AM

To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: Re: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Thanks Rod. I'l give him a call right now.
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Your help is greatly appreciated.

Best,

Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General
Office: 405.522,2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: "Hastie, Roderick” <rhastie@hunton.com=>
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov>,

Cc: <Robert. Hudson@oag.ok.gov>
Date: 06/25/2012 10:23 AM
Subject: Re: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Tyler:
The person to contact would be the Chief Deputy Charlie McGuigan at 605-773-3215. charles.mcguigan@state.sd.us

Given the short time, let me suggest you call him. Attorney General Jackley has a hard copy, but is out of the office
until Wednesday.

Call me at 202-955-1937 or e-mail if you need more information on other states.
Thank you.

Rod Hastie
Hunton & Williams

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto:Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.qov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 09:44 AM '

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Rod,

I hope this email finds you well today. As you are well aware, we are trying to lasso all of the remaining
states today who wish to sign on to our letter.

Real quick, | talked to Rob Hudson in our office this morning about South Dakota possibly signing on to
the letter. He told me to check with you to see if you had any confirmation of their intentions. Have you
heard anything from anyone in South Dakota on this issue? If so, would you mind forwarding me the

contact info for the person in their office who would be familiar with this topic?

Thanks so much for all your help on this letter!
Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103
[attachment "DOCO000.pdf" deleted by Tyler Laughlin/OAG]
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From: Hastie, Roderick

To: Tyler.L aughlin@oag.ok.qov

Subject: Re: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap
Date: 06/25/2012 05:46 PM

Tyler:

Sorry to have brought up those items in the header. It will be fine to re-submit.
Please send me the revised version when you can. Again, this is a very good turnout of states.
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

From: "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com>
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov=,

Date: 06/25/2012 03:32 PM
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap
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0000275

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
the docket number “EPA-HQ-0OAR-2011-0660." From the docket folder, click the

“Comment Now!” button and follow instructions fo submit.

Thank you.
Rod Hastie
From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.qgov]

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

Cell: 405.684,1103

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

| called Virginia and emailed them a copy as well. Also | put a call in to Indiana already. It appears that
Jean Marie Leisher was the recipient in Indiana. We will just have to wait and see what their responses

will be.

If you hear of anything from any state, feel free to shoot me a quick email. Thanks!
Tyler Laughlin x

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

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Tyler.laughlin@oag.ok.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 11:26 AM

To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: Re: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Thanks Rod. I'll give him a call right now.
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

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 09:44 AM
To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Rod,

| hope this email finds you well teday. As you are well aware, we are frying to lasso all of the remaining
states today who wish to sign on to our letter,

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

To: Hastie, Roderic]

Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap
Date: 06/25/2012 03:49 PM

Attachments: Iti-State AG Sian- C Ca

As requested...

Nice working with you, Rod. | lock forward to future communications!

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

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Tyler.Llaughlin@oag.ok.gov]
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

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto:Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.aov]
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

From: “Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com>
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
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ock.gov>,

Cc <Robert.Hudson@oag.ok.gov=>
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

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Tyler.Laughlin@oad.ok.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 09:44 AM

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Rod,

| hope this email finds you well today. As you are well aware, we are trying to lasso all of the remaining
states today who wish to sign on to our letter.

Real quick, | talked to Rob Hudson in our office this morning about South Dakota possibly signing on to
the letter. He told me to check with you to see if you had any confirmation of their intentions. Have you
heard anything from anyone’in South Dakota on this issue? If so, would you mind forwarding me the

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

To: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.qov

Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap
Date: 06/25/2012 03:31 PM

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

Date:  06/25/2012 02:31 PM
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
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ck.gov>,

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
Office: 405,522.2924

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
[ like the formatting suggestions! I'll work that in to the next draft.

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
Tyler Laughlin '

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General -

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: "Hastie, Rederick” <rhastie@hunton.com>
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

Thanks Rod. Il give him a call right now.

0000287 Eric Lipton / New York Times / November 11, 2014



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

Cc: . <Robert.Hudson@oag.ok.gov>
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

Cell: 405,684.1103
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
Date: 06/25/2012 03:06 PM

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

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.qov]
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
Jean Marie Leisher was the recipient in-Indiana. We will just have to wait and see what their responses

will be.

If you hear of anything from any state, feel free to shoot me a quick email. Thanks!
Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

N

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

QOklahoma Office of Attorney General
Office: 406.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

From: "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com>
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov=,

Cc: <Robert.Hudson@oag.ok.gov>
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

To: er.Laughlin .ok.gov

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

To: Hastie, Roderick '

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

From; "Hastie, Roderick” <rhastie@hunton.com>
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
[attachment "DOCO000.pdf" deleted by Tyler Laughlin/fOAG]
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From: Tyler Laughlin

To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap
Date: 06/25/2012 02:30 PM

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

0000299 Eric Lipton / New York Times / November 11, 2014



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

Cc: <Robert.Hudson@oag.ok.gov=>
Date: 06/25/2012 10:23 AM ;
Subject: Re: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Tyler:
The person to contact would be the Chief Deputy Charlie McGuigan at 605-773-3215, charles.mcguigan@state.sd.us

Given the short time, let me suggest you call him. Attorney General Jackley has a hard copy, but is out of the office
until Wednesday. ;

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

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [ mailto: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov]
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

Office: 405.622.2924

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

A Communidation from the Chief Legal Officers of the States of
Alabama, Arizona, Arkansas, Kansas, Kentucky,

You can see it in my hand written edit. This is just how a similar comment letter from
Arizona went out on Aug. 4, 2011 which included Oklahoma and other states.

Also, we have contacted VA so fingers are crfossed they will contact you.
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

(ool <Robert. Hudson@oag.ok.gov=
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

! From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto:Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov]
i Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:03 PM

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

j From: "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com>
| To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov=>,

Date: 06/25/2012 01:56 PM
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

0000305 Eric Lipton / New York Times / November 11, 2014



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

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Ty]e[,Laug lin@oag.ok.gov]
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
Date: 06/25/2012 02:09 PM

I'll be sure to get it filed in another hour or so.

| spoke with Tom Fisher's assistant, Julie Stickle, and she said that she would send him a quick email to
see if they were interested in signing the letter. She said she would get back to me shortly. Keep your
fingers crossed!!

Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General

Office: 405.522,2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

Fram: "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com>
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov>,

Date: 06/25/2012 02:06 PM
Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Also, did you get to speak with anyone in Zoeller's office?

Rod

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto:Tyler.Llaughlin@oag.ok.gov]
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

Ce: <Robert. Hudson@oag.ok.gov=
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

To: Hastie, Roderick :
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

Ce: <Robert. Hudson@oag.ok.gov>
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

Oklahoma Office of Altorney General

Office: 405.522.2924

Cell: 405.684.1103
[attachment "DOCO0QO0.pdf" deleted by Tyler Laughlin/OAG]
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From: astie I

To: T ughlin@oag.ok.qo

Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap
Date: 06/25/2012 02:05 PM

Tyler:

The deadline is today so you need to file soon. | would give these fblks only one
more hour.

This is still a very good result given that it went out less than a week ago.

Rod

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto:Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:03 PM

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Rod,
| like the formatting suggestions! ['ll work that in to the next draft.

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

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov ilto:Tyler.Laughli _
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 11:26 AM

To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: Re: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

Thanks Rod. ['ll give him a call right now.
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

Cc: <Robert Hudson@oag.ok.gov=>
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
Date: 06/25/2012 02:02 PM

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

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General ;

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
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Oklahoma Office of Atterney General

Office: 405.522,2924

Cell: 405.684.1103

[attachment "DOC000.pdf" deleted by Tyler Laughlin/OAG]
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From: Hastie, Roderick

To: Tyler.Laughli aq.ok.gov

Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap
Date: 06/25/2012 01:56 PM

Attachments: DOCO00.pdf

Tyler:

| suggest centered under General Pruitt's letterhead should be the following sentence
in bold or underlined. -

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

From: "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com:>
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

To: Hastie, Roderick o

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
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0000322

From: Tyler Laughlin

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: Fw: Please review the attached scanned document from Tyler Laughlin
Date: 06/25/2012 01:29 PM

Attachments: FINAL Sign On to EPA Carbon Cap Rule .pdf

Rod,

Feel free to suggest format changes that would include your language "Letter from the Attorneys General
of the following states:". I'm sure it can take many shapes but since you have seen several of these over

the years, you might want to take a stab at it.

Thanks so much!

Tyler Laughlin

Oklahoma Office of Attorney General
Office: 405.522.2924 '
Cell: 405.684.1103
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From: Tyler Laughlin

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: RE: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Ca
Date: 06/25/2012 03:49 PM '
Attachments: Multi-State AG Sian-on EPA Carbon Cap.pdf

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

| am sure you already know that to file you go to hitp://www.regulations.gov, under
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
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0000325

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

[ called Virginia and emailed them a copy as well. Also | put a call in to Indiana already. It appears that
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

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailm;ﬂ]g[,Laughlin@oag.g. k.gov]
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
heard anything from anyonein South Dakota on this issue? If so, would you mind forwarding me the

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

I am sure you already know that to file you go to http://www.regulations.gov, under
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

Cell; 405.684.1103

From: "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com>
To: <Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov=,

Date: 06/25/2012 02:31 PM
Subject: RE: AG'’s Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap

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

From: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.dov]
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

From:  "Hastie, Roderick" <rhastie@hunton.com>
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

Thanks Rod. [I'll give him a call right now.
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

Ce: <Robert. Hudson@oag.ck.gov>
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

To: rhastie@hunton.com

Subject: - AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap
Date: 06/25/2012 08:44 AM

Rod,

| hope this email finds you well today. As you are well aware, we are trying to lasso all of the remaining
states today who wish to sign on to our letter.

Real quick, | talked to Rob Hudson in our office this morning ébout South Dakota possibly signing on to
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

To: Laughlin@oag.ok.qov
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: AG's Sign on Letter/ EPA Rule on Carbon Cap
Date: 06/25/2012 08:43 AM

I am out of the office on travel until Monday, June 25, I will have some limited access to e-mail.
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From: Hastie, Roderick

i To: Melissa,Houston@oag.ok.qov; Robert.hu .qov
Subject: Re: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule
{ Date: 06/22/2012 01:00 PM

Melissa and Rob:

I have heard second hand that the Democratic AGs of AR and KY are joining. Hopefully they have by
now contacted your office.

Thank you.
Rod

————— Original Message —----—-

From: Hastie, Roderick

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 12:18 BM

To: 'Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov' <Melissa.HoustonRoag.ok.gov>; 'Robert.hudson@oag.ok.gov’
<Robert.hudson@oag.ok.gov>

Subject: Comment sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule

Melissa and Rob:

I hope by now more offices have responded to General Pruitt's reguest to be on his letter. Several
still have it under consideration and may not be able to have an answer today due to travel back from
Alaska. With this in mind, {ou may want to send out a reminder note to those who have not
affirmatively responded and give them until noon on Monday.

Those still out there include; AZ, AR, GA, KY, KS, and MI. I'm sure there are a few more.

Again, your office has put together a great effort on behalf of electric consumers in your state and
nationwide.

Thank you.

Rod Hastie
Hunton & Williams
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From: Hastie, Roderick

To: Melissa.Houston@0ag.ok.gov; Robert.hudson@oaq.ok.qov
. Subject: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule
| Date: 06/22/2012 11:18 AM

Melissa and Rob:

I hope by now more offices have responded to General Pruitt's reguest to be on his letter. Several
still have it under consideration and may not be able to have an answer today due to travel back from
Alaska. With this in mind, you may want to send out a reminder note to those who have not
affirmatively responded and giwve them until noon on Monday.

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

To: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.aov

Subject: Re: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule - deadline June 22 COB
Date: 06/21/2012 10:41 PM

Melissa:

| noticed that Arkansas is not on this list. Arkansas did file a separate petition for review in the Utility
MACT rule.

| don't have his e-mail, but it should go to Blake Rutherford who is either the COS or Chief Deputy.
Thank you.

Rod

From: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov [mailto:Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 07:18 PM

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: Fw: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule - deadline June 22 COB

Melissa McLawhorn Houston

Chief of Staff

Assistant Attorney General

Oklahoma Attorney General E. Scott Pruitt
313 NE 21st Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Phone (405) 522-4422
melissa.houston@oag.ok.gov

The information contained in this email message is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. This message may be an attorney-client privileged communication and /or work product and as

such is privileged and confidential.

From: Melissa Houston/OAG

To: jim.cantor@alaska.gov, johnjburns@alaska.gov, Istrange@ago.state.al.us, tom.horne@azag.gov,
pam.bondi@myfloridalegal.com, lawrence wasden@ag.idaho.gov, jleisher@atg.in.gov, john.campbell@ksag.org,
schuetteb@michigan.gov, sherry.fisher@ago.mo.gov, mwebb@ago.state.ms.us, wstenehjem@nd.gov, anita.scheuler@nebraska.gov,
ag.rmd@ohioattorneygeneral.gov, agwilson@scag.gov, mshurtlefi@utah.gov, keuccinelli@oag.state.va.us, wjy@wvago.gov,

bsalzb@state.wy.us, wryan@attorneygeneral.gov

Cc: Rob Hudson/OAG, Tyler LaughlinflOAG@OAG

Date: 06/19/2012 06:13 PM

Subject: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule - deadline June 22 COB

Attorney General Scott Pruitt has prepared a letter which is intended to be an official comment on the
recently proposed Greenhouse Gas New Source Performance Standards rule (GHG NSPS). Thisis a
rule which implements a carbon cap on the electric power sector. | am attaching a copy of the letter and

a brief white paper on the topic.
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As a state who has signed on to the MACT lawsuit, we thought you might be interested in participating in
this proposed comment and sign-on to the letter.

Please let me know by Friday, June 22 if you are interested in providing comment and signing on to the
letter. You can send an electronic signature to Tyler Laughlin (Tyler.Laughlin@oag.ok.gov) he will be

helping to coordinate the final version of the letter for submission to the EPA on June 25.

Let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Melissa McLawhorn Houston

Chief of Staff !

Assistant Attorney General

Oklahoma Attorney General E. Scott Pruitt

313 NE 21st Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Phone (405) 522-4422 ’
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

: To: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.qov
! Subject: Re: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule - deadline June 22 COB
f Date: 06/21/2012 01:39 PM

Melissa:

Attorney General Schmidt of Kansas would like the letter sent to his Assistant AG Jeff Chanay at
jeff.chanay@ksag.oxg

| Thank you.

: i Rod
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From: Hastie, Roderick

To: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.qoy

Subject: Re: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule - deadline June 22 COB
Date: 06/19/2012 10:15 PM

Melissa:

Sorry, | did not mean instructions on how to file. What | am looking for are instructions to give to the
states on whom to contact in your office in order to join etc...

Thanks.
Rod Hastie

From: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov [mailto:Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 09:56 PM

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: Re: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule - deadline June 22 COB

Sorry maybe I'm confused - but "instruction sheet"? Not sure what that is. If you mean the instructions
to file - I thought we were going to submit on behalf of all co-signers? Am I missing something?
Sent from the Blackberry of Melissa Mclawhorn Houston

From: "Hastie, Roderick" [rhastie@hunton.com]

Sent: 06/19/2012 08:01 PM AST

To: Melissa McLawhorn Houston

Subject: Re: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule - deadline June 22 COB

Melissa:

This does not appear to have the instruction sheet. Alas, it only has the letter and white paper.
Please try again so | can print it out.

Thank you.

Rod Hastie

From: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov [ mailto:Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov]

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
such is priviteged and confidential.

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
ag.rmd@ohioattorneygeneral.gov, agwilson@scag.gov, mshurtleff@utah.gov, kcuccinelli@oag.state.va.us, wiy@wvago.gov,

bsalzb@state.wy.us, wryan@attorneygeneral.gov

Ce: Rab Hudson/OAG, Tyler LaughlinfOAG@OAG

Date: 06/19/2012 06:13 PM .

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
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From: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.qov

To: Roderick Hastie
Subject: Re: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule - deadline June 22 COB
Date: 06/19/2012 08:56 PM

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

From: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov]

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
pam.bondi@myfloridalegal.com, lawrence.wasden@ag.idaho.gov, jleisher@atg.in.gov, john.campbell@ksag.org,
schuetteb@michigan.gov, sherry.fisher@ago.mo.gov, mwebb@ago.state.ms.us, wstenehjem@nd.gov, anita.scheuler@nebraska.gov,
ag.rmd@chioattorneygeneral.gov, agwilson@scag.gov, mshurtleff@utah.gov, keuccinelli@oag.state.va.us, wjy@wvago.gov,

bsalzb@state.wy.us, wryan@attorneygeneral.gov
Cc: Rob Hudson/OAG, Tyler LaughlinlOAG@OAG
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
a brief white paper on the topic. '

As a state who has signed on to the MACT lawsuit, we thought you might be interested in participating in
this proposed comment and sign-on to the letter,

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

To: elissa.Houston@oaq.ok.

Subject: Re: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule - deadline June 22 COB
Date: 06/19/2012 07:01 PM

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
ag.rmd@ohioattorneygeneral.gov, agwilson@scag.gov, mshurtlefi@utah.gov, kcuccinelli@oag.state.va.us, wjy@wvago.gov,

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

Subject: Re: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule
Date: 06/19/2012 06:23 PM

Melissa:

This is very good and much improved.
The Chief Deputy of Nebraska is David Cookson. His e-mail is: david.cookson@nebraska.gov
Thank you.

Rod Hastie
Hunton & Williams

From Mellssa Houston@oag ok gov [malito Mellssa Houston@oag ok gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 06:55 PM

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: RE: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule

Melissa McLawhorn Houston

Public Policy Director

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

To: <Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov>

Date: 06/18/2012 04:34 PM

Subject: RE: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule

Confidential
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Melissa:

Thanks for letting me know about General Conway's office. What about the other
AGs? Industry in each of the targeted states can reach out to their respective
Attorney General and encourage them to join General Pruitt's comment letter.

| will look for Rob tonight when | get to the hotel. | think we have the potential of
getting a dozen states on board. Also, can you send to me the final version which is
being circulated?

Thank you.

Rod Hastie
Hunton & Williams

From: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov [mailto:Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.qov]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 3:04 PM

To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: Re: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule

I have sent to KY. Waiting to hear back.
Sent from the Blackberry of Melissa Mclawhorn Houston

From: "Hastie, Roderick" [rhastie@hunton.com]

Sent: 06/18/2012 03:56 PM AST

To: Melissa McLawhorn Houston

Subject: Re: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule

Melissa:

I am now on my way to the NAAG meeting. Do you know if your office sent the letter out today to the selected AGs?

Thanks.

Rod

From: Hastie, Roderick

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 06:23 PM

To: melissa.houston@oag.ok.gov <melissa.houston@oag.ok.gov>
Subject: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule

Confidential
Melisa:

Thank you for speaking with me about General Pruitt’s multi-state letter to the EPA.
The letter is to be an official comment on the recently proposed Greenhouse Gas
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New Source Performance Standards rule (GHG NSPS). This is a rule which
implements a carbon cap on the electric power sector. Attached, is a briefing paper
which further explains this issue.

The letter is designed to be filed electronically on Monday, June 25th via
www.regulations.gov (once at regulations.gov, enter the docket number "EPA-HQ-
OAR-2011-0660;" from the docket folder, click the "Comment Now!" button and follow
instructions to submit).

Let me suggest this go out to the AGs Monday morning with a deadline to join COB
next Friday, June 22. Somebody in your office should be the point of contact and
you should ask the AGs for a signature block etc. | can help Rob visit some of the
AGs while we are at the NAAG meeting.

Based on similar Ietters.and recent actions with the EPA, | would suggest this letter
go to the Attorneys General of the following States:

AL

AK

AR - Also send to the Chief of Staff Blake Rutherford at
lake.rut d sa v

AZ

FlL

GA

IN

KS

KY - Also send to the Chief Deputy Sean Riley at Sean.Riley@ag.ky.gov

LA

Ml

NE

ND - Also send to the Chief Deputy Tom Trenbeath at tirenbeath@nd.gov

OH

SC

SD

TX

uT

VA

Wi

WY

Thank you.

Rod Hastie
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0000348

Roderick Hastie
Sr Director Governmental Relations

rhastie@hunton.com

Hunton & Williams LLP
2200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20037
Phone: (202) 955-1937
Fax: (202) 828-3715
www.hunton.com
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From: Melissa Houston

To: Hastie, Roderick

Subject: Fw: Comment / sign on letter to proposed EPA Rule - deadline June 22 COB
Date: 06/19/2012 06:18 PM

Attachments: EINAL EPA Sian on Letter.pdf

EPA Carbon Cap White Paper.doc (40241517) (8).doc

Melissa MclLawhorn Houston

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
ag.rmd@ohioattorneygeneral.gov, agwilson@scag.gov, mshurtlefi@utah.gov, keuccinelli@oag.state.va.us, wiy@wvago.gov,

bsalzb@state.wy.us, wryan@attorneygeneral.gov

Cc: Rob Hudson/OAG, Tyler Laughlin/fOAG@OAG

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

Oklahoma City, OK 73106

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

To: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.qov

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

From; Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov [mailto: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov]
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

To: <Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov=

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

[ am now on my way to the NAAG meeting. Do you know if your office sent the letter out today to the selected AGs?

Thanks.

Rod

From: Hastie, Roderick

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 06:23 PM

To: melissa.houston@oag.ok.gov <melissa.houston@oag.ok.gov>
Subject: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule

Confidential
Melisa:

Thank you for speaking with me about General Pruitt's multi-state letter to the EPA.
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
blake.rutherford@arkansasag.gov
AZ
FL
GA
IN
KS
KY - Also send to the Chief Deputy Sean Riley at Sean.Riley@ag.ky.gov
LA
Ml
NE
ND - Also send to the Chief Deputy Tom Trenbeath at ttrenbeath@nd.gov
OH
SC
SD
X
uT
VA
Wi
- WY

Thank you.

Rod Hastie

0 I
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
www,hunton.com
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From: Hastie, Roderick

To: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.qov
Subject: Re: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule
Date: 06/19/2012 01:49 PM

Melissa:

Peter Manning of General Schuette's office called me and ask if there was a multi-state effort going
on for the AGs on the GHG NSPS rule. | told him General Pruitt has agreed to circulate such a letter. |
also gave him your name and number, His e-mail is: ManningP@michigan.gov 517-373-7540

In addition, General Caldwell's Chief Deputy Trey Phillips of Louisiana wants to see the letter.
phillipst@ag.state.la.us

Thank you.
Rod Hastie

From: Hastie, Roderick

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 09:15 PM

To: 'Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov' <Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov>
Subject: RE: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule

Melissa:

Thank you for this update. Please know | think Kentucky originally did not want to
author a letter, but just simply sign on to another AG's work. That being said, | am
sure they will have some good suggestions.

Is it still your intention to send it out to more AGs? With such a short timeframe, | fear
these offices will only have two or three days to decide to join. Let me suggest if the
letter could be finalized and sent to the targeted AGs tomorrow by noon that should
give us time to ask some of the AGs attending the NAAG meeting to join. For those
not at the meeting, the industry back in each state can follow up and urge them to
join.

Thank you.

Rod Hastie

Hunton & Williams

To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: Re: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule

I'm still waiting to hear back from KY - I think they may have some comments / changes so not sure its
final yet. But I will forward you what I sent them,
Sent from the Blackberry of Melissa Mclawhorn Houston
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From: "Hastie, Roderick" [rhastie@hunton.com]

Sent: 06/18/2012 05:34 PM AST

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
Attorney Genera!l and enccurage them to join General Pruitt's comment letter.

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

| am now on my way to the NAAG meeting. Do you know if your office sent the letter out today to
the selected AGs?

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

" The letter is designed to be filed electronically on Monday, June 25th via
www.regulations.gov (once at regulations.gov, enter the docket number "EPA-HQ-
OAR-2011-0660;" from the docket folder, click the "Comment Now!" button and
follow instructions to submit).

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

Based on similar letters and recent actions with the EPA, | would suggest this letter
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

M

NE

ND - Also send to the Chief Deputy Tom Trenbeath at ttrenbeath@nd.gov
OH

SC

SD

>

)

VA

Wi

WY

Thank you.
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Rod Hastie

- T -

Roderick Hastie
Sr Director Governmental Relations
rhastie@hunton.com

Hunton & Williams LLP
2200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20037
Phone: (202) 955-1937
Fax: (202) 828-3715
www.hunton.com

Eric Lipton / New York Times / November 11, 2014



From: Melissa.Houston@oag.ok.gov

To: Hastie, Roderick
Subject: Re: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule
Date: 06/18/2012 04:40 PM

I'm still waiting to hear back from KY - I think they may have some comments / changes so not sure its
final yet. But I will forward you what I sent them.
Sent from the Blackberry of Melissa Mclawhorn Houston

i

From: "Hastie, Roderick" [rhastie@hunton.com]
Sent: 06/18/2012 05:34 PM AST
To: Melissa McLawhorn Houston
- Subject: RE: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule

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

.Rod Hastie
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
0OAR-2011-0660;" from the docket folder, click the "Comment Now!" button and
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

bla herford@arkansasag.gov

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

| -

Roderick Hastie
Sr Director Governmental Relations
rhastie@hunton.com

! I Hunton & Williams LLP
- 2200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20037
Phone: (202) 955-1937
Fax: (202) 828-3715
www.hunton.com
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From: Hastie, Roderick

To: Melissa.Houston@oaa.ok.aov

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
also gave him your name and number. His e-mail is: ManningP@michigan.gov 517-373-7540

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

" Rod Hastie

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

Thanks for letting me know about Generai Conway's office. What about the other
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
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~onfidential
Melisa:

Thank you for speaking with me about General Pruitt’'s multi-state letter to the EPA.
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

' The letter is designed to be filed electronically on Monday, June 25th via
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
blak erford@arkansasag.gov

AZ

FL

GA

IN

KS

KY - Also send to the Chief Deputy Sean Riley at Sean.Riley@ag.ky.gov
LA

Ml

NE

ND - Also send to the Chief Deputy Tom Trenbeath at ttrenbeath@nd.gov
OH

SC

SD

X

uT

VA

Wi

Wy

Thank you.
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Rod Hastie

o s

Roderick Hastie
Sr Director Governmental Relations
rhastie@hunton.com '

‘ LE] i Hunton & Willlams LLP
2200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
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
Date: 06/18/2012 03:03 PM

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
0AR-2011-0660;" from the docket folder, click the "Comment Now!" button and
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
ake.r arkansas oV

AZ

EL

GA

IN

KS

KY - Also send to the Chief Deputy Sean Riley at Sean.Riley@ag.ky.gov

LA

Ml

NE ;

ND - Also send to the Chief Deputy Tom Trenbeath at ftrenbeath@nd.gov

OH

SC

SD

X

uT

VA

WI

WY

Thank you.

Rod Hastie

]

Roderick Hastie
Sr Director Governmental Relations
rhastie@hunton.com

|7 Hunton & Willlams LLP

- 2200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
e Washington, DC 20037
Phone: (202) 955-1937
Fax: (202) 828-3715
www.hunton.com
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From: tie

To: elissa.Houst
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule
Date: 06/18/2012 03:03 PM

I am out of the office on travel until Monday, June 25, I will have some limited access to e-mail.
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From: Hastie, Roderick

To: melissa.houston@oaq.ok.qov
Subject: Re: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule
Date: 06/18/2012 02:56 PM

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

nfidential
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
blake.rutherfo s$asag.gov

AZ

FL

GA
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IN
KS

KY - Also send to the Chief Deputy Sean Riley at Sean.Riley@ag.ky.gov

LA
MI
NE

ND - Also send to the Chief Deputy Tom Trenbeath at tirenbeath@nd.gov

OH
SC
SD
X
uT
VA
Wi
WY

Thank you.

Rod Hastie

I |

[ = |

Roderick Hastie
Sr Director Governmental Relations
rhastie@hunton.com

Hunton & Williams LLP
2200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20037
Phone: (202) 955-1937
Fax: (202) 828-3715
www.hunton.com
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From: Hastie, eric

To: melissa.houston@oag.ok.gov

Subject: Comments for EPA's GHG NSPS Proposed Rule

Date: 06/15/2012 05:23 PM

Attachments: PA Car White Pape 1517 D
onfidentia

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

uTt

VA
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Thank you.

Rod Hastie

]

Roderick Hastie
Sr Director Governmental Relations
rhastie@hunton.com

! {g] t Hunton & Williams LLP
2200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20037
Phone: (202) 955-1937
Fax: (202) 828-3715
www.hunton.com

Eric Lipton / New York Times / November 11, 2014



From: andy Eminger

To: c ba k
Cc: Paul Sehy

Subject: Seby's contact info.
Date: 06/11/2012 10:01 AM

Clayton — | believe | sent you Paul’s contact info. a couple of weeks back. But in case it did not go
through, here it is again. If you have anything to report on progress in Okla. please CC me.

Paul Seby

1400 16 st. 6t Floor
Denver CO 80202
303-292-7934

Paul.seby@movyewhite.com

Randy Eminger
Vice President — South Region

1152 15t St., NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20005
202.459.4844 | reminger@cleancoalusa.org | n sa.or

o ’
{

AMERICAN COALITION FOR CLEAN COAL ELECTRICITY

This electronic mail message contains confidential information belonging to the sender which is (a) proprietary in nature, or
otherwise protected by law from disclosure, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are
not an Addressee, or if you are an Addressee in error, you are hereby notified that disclosure, reading, copying, distribution
or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
electronic mail message in error, please immediately notify the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the message
completely from your compulter system.
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From: Crystal Drwenski

To: reminger@cleancoalusa.org

Cc: Scott Pruitt

Bec: esp@oag.ok.gov

Subject: Thank you - Folllow Up: Regional Haze
Date: 01/14/2011 03:49 PM

Good Afternoon Randy,

Thank you again for your time today. We greatly appreciate the information and the
assistance. We look forward to the information you plan to send in follow up to
today's meeting. Please let us know if there is anything we can do to help facilitate
the information you are planning to send.

Per my notes, I have that as including:

- Reasonable progress - true parameters for RH vs. SO2
- BART - state determined
- Rod Hasty contact info

Kind Regards,

Crystal Drwenski
Chief of Staff
Oklahoma Office of the Attorney General
stal enski
Office:405.521.3921
Cell: 405.568.0662
313 NE 21st Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73105
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